
SOLICITATION No. SGT50016Q0067 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1.) Can you provide the model numbers for the dispensers? 
 
The gas pump on site is: 
 
Gilbarco JE1000, Performer, Standard 10gpm, 1 hose, includes: 
*1 hose of 14' x 3/4" 
*1 opw 11A pistol 
*1 swivel of 3/4" 
*1 breakaway of 3/4" 
*1 breakaway of 3/4", hose of 9" 
*1 electronic totalizer 
*1 front door 
*1 product, 1 hose, own suction 
 
This pump was purchased in 2013.   
 
2.) Can we get a photo of the fuel island to see where best to place the dispenser 

terminal? 
 
We regret we cannot provide photos of the US Embassy compound. 
 
3.) In the SOW it states there is a 300m conduit in place between the dispensing island 

and the computer room. Are all of the pull locations readily accessible for this run? Is 
there a pull rope in place? Do we know how much space is in the conduit? This is 
our greatest concern. 

 
Currently there is not an existing installation/conduit for the computer equipment to 
administer the fuel control system.  The location where we need the equipment to be 
installed is about 300 meters.    The Embassy will be installing new conduit once the 
winning bidder provides specifications regarding the required cabling. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT WE WILL ACCEPT ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS BY MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 
2016 BY COB 17:00 HOURS. 
 
End of questions and answers. 


